1.	Section I - Price Quote --- Rate Table --- On this table Area III - CLIN 0003 has P.W.S. Section # 3.3.18 listed twice. Is this in error?
This was an error. The extra 3.3.18 was deleted.
2.	Section II- Staffing Plan --- Labor Category Table --- On this table Area III - CLIN 0003 has P.W.S. Section # 3.3.18 listed twice. Is this in error?
This was an error. The extra 3.3.18 was deleted.
3.	The Draft Solicitation has Wage Determination # WD 05-2103 (Rev.-14), whereas DOL has issued latest Wage Determination # WD 05-2103 (Rev.-15) on 12/30/2014. Will this be incorporated in the Solicitation?	
The Wage Determination 05-2103 (Rev.15) dated 12/30/2014 has been incorporated into the solicitation and supersedes Rev. 14.
4.	To be complaint with Executive Order (EO) 13495 for Non-displacement of Qualified Workers under Service Contracts, we request length of service of all incumbent personnel. Please provide. 
In accordance with FAR Clause 52.222-17(d)(2) the Contract Specialist shall provide a certified service employee list, but not before contract award, to the successor contractor.
5.       On page 83-86 of the draft solicitation, does the table with the incumbent’s labor mix reflect the mix that the incumbent submitted with their proposal, or the mix that is currently being staffed?
We cannot discuss incumbent’s proposal, as this is propriety information. The tables are provided only as a tool to assist in establishing resources. It is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS. 
6.       With regard to past performance requirements, will you please clarify the number that can be submitted?  Is it limited to 2, or is it at least two, with no maximum?  We noticed it was stated both ways in the draft.
We only require two (2) past performance surveys to be submitted by previous or current customers.
7.       If the past performance is limited to a total of two, will you allow two from the offeror in addition to two from any subcontractors?
We only require two (2) past performance surveys to be submitted by previous or current customers. In the case where there is a subcontractor: one (1) past performance shall be submitted for the Prime and one (1) past performance shall be submitted for the subcontractor.
8. What is the Maximum Number of Past Performance Survey can be submitted by an Offeror?
Please see response to question 6.
9.	Does Prime Contractor has to furnish all the Past Performance, or can it be a combination between the Prime and Major Subcontractor/Teaming Member? Or can all the Past Performance be from the Major Subcontractor/Team Member?
Please see response to question 7.
10.	Will a list of Incumbent Contractor Personnel be made available so as to provide a fair chance to all and eliminate the competitive edge to the Incumbent? If provided, will the list be detailed to include name, position, titles, pay rate, contact information, length of service?
Please see response to question 4.
11.	Are any of the 92 positions staffed by Incumbent vacant? If vacant, when are they expected to be filled?
All vacancies are expected to be filled prior to the period of performance start date.
12.	Will the government provide a copy of the ECMRA of the Incumbent for the FY ending on September 30, 2014, which should have been reported by them on or no later than October 1, 2014? This is a requirement per Section 27.2 of the Solicitation for Enterprise-wide Contractor Manpower Reporting Application (ECMRA), on the current solicitation and it is our assumption that this requirement must have existed in the incumbent contract also. 
No. This database is not available to the public for viewing because its propriety data.
13.	Please clarify section (e) of the Instructions of Offerors of the Solicitation. "Multiple offers. Offerors are encouraged to submit multiple offers presenting alternative terms and conditions or commercial items for satisfying the requirements of this solicitation. Each offer submitted will be evaluated separately."
This statement will not be applicable to this requirement. It has been removed.
14. Will government entertain and consider Multiple Offers from the same Offeror with different team members? Is Cross-Teaming permissible and acceptable? 
No.
15. Can an Offeror submit its offer as Prime and then be a part of another team as a major subcontractor/team member too? Would this be acceptable?
No.
14.      We are told that the estimated release of the actual PROPOSAL is expected to be released in AUGUST 2015. Is this correct?
That date is incorrect. 
15.    If so, this contradicts the initial POP in draft RFP which is 16 April 2015-15 April 2016. For planning purposes, should we ignore the POP in the draft RFQ?
For planning purposes, do not ignore the POP dates in the RFQ.
16. The draft has an issue date of 30 Jan 2015 and due date of 13 Feb 2015. Is this still the estimated release and due date?

Yes, it was an estimate.

17. Is the incumbent eligible to re-compete?

Not as an 8(a)company.

18. Would a teaming partner’s past performance be considered as the Prime’s?

No.

19. Is two past performances the maximum to be submitted?

Please see response to question 6.

20. The instructions set a 10 pg limit for the Staffing Plan (Section II). Are the required staffing tables included in the 10 pg limit or is the 10 pg limit reserve for the narrative only?
The page limit for the Staffing Plan has been increased to 15 pages. The new page limit of 15 pages will include the required staffing tables.
21. The contract period of performance is for one (1) base year.  Should the Government decide to either extend or renew the contract, what notification (how many days / months) will the Contractor be provided?
A definite time line for notification can’t be provided at this time.
22. Would the Government consider a contract with a base and four option years?  This would allow the government to simply not exercise the next period of performance if not satisfied with the quality of the contractor’s work.
The Government will not consider adding options to the contract at this time, due to budget constraints.
23. The PWS directs the Bidder to use both the GS and SCA wage rates.  The work described throughout the PWS requires skillsets beyond those required in a typical office setting.  
Example 1:  In PWS paragraph 3.2.1, the skill set needed would be that of a trained medical billing specialist, which is different than the skillset an SCA Accounting Technician III would typically possess.  
Example 2:  Similarly, PWS paragraph 3.3.1 describes the skill set typically associated with a junior medical logistician or contract administrator, which is beyond the skill set typically associated with a SCA General Clerk III.  
Because the GS and SCA wage rates do not crosswalk to each other, the Government’s requirement would appear to be best served by using the GS job classifications and corresponding wage rates.  Is the Government willing to consider foregoing the SCA requirement in order to facilitate the hiring of employees that are better trained and able to meet the Government’s requirement?
The Service Contract Act is applicable to this requirement. It is the Offeror’s sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS. If a classification considered necessary for performance of the work is missing from the WD applicable to the contract, the awarded Contractor must initiate a request for approval of a proposed wage and benefit rate. Generally, the Contractor initiates the request by preparing an SF-1444, Request for Authorization of Additional Classification and Rate, at the time of employment of the unlisted classification. The contracting officer then submits the request to DOL for approval. Please visit the Department of Labor website at this link here for more information about the conformance process: http://www.wdol.gov/usrguide/sectionb.aspx
24. Will the government please reconcile the apparent discrepancy of single SCA Labor Categories (e.g., General Clerk III) and corresponding rate to being the “equivalent” of up to five separate GS Grade Levels (e.g., GS-7, GS-8, GS-9, GS-10, GS-11)?
FAR Clause 52.222-42 “Statement of Equivalent Rates For Federal Hires” GS equivalent rates have been reconciled. Please remember THIS STATEMENT IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY:  IT IS NOT A WAGE DETERMINATION.
25. Why is the duration of this contract only “1-year?”
Please see response to question 22.
26. Is it possible to change the contract duration to 2-3 years, and allow my 8(a) SDB to “Sole Source” this contract?  
This requirement has already been accepted by the SBA to compete amongst 8(a) companies.
27. Is this a BV or LPTA contract?   
This is an LPTA solicitation.
28. What kind of performance is the incumbent performing?
In accordance with Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System,the incumbent is performing in a satisfactory manner.
29. Is cover page, table of contents part of the 10 page limit for the Staffing Plan?
Yes, the cover page and table of contents are part of the Staffing Plan page limit. Please see response to question 20.
30. Is the U.S. Mail the only delivery method or will the Government revise the Quote Submission Instructions to allow for shipment and delivery by UPS or Federal Express in addition to the US Mail?
Yes, shipment of quotes can be delivered by UPS or FedEx to the address specified in the solicitation.
31. For the Clauses noted in Section I: Price Quote, Letter C Clauses (on page 81 of 126), is the Offeror to include all clauses noted and completed/filled in as required or can a copy of the clauses from SAM.gov be provided in this section?
Yes, the Offeror shall complete and submit with price quote FAR Clause 252.209-7992  Representation by Corporations Regarding an Unpaid Delinquent Tax Liability or a Felony Conviction under any Federal Law—Fiscal Year 2015 Appropriations; FAR Clause 52.209-5 Certification Regarding Responsibility Matters; and FAR Clause 52.212-3 Offeror Representations and Certifications—Commercial Items.
Do not provide copy of clauses from SAM.gov.
33. Is the Government requesting a Staffing Plan narrative in addition to the Staffing Plan table? Please clarify.  
Yes, please include a narrative in addition to your staffing plan. It is incumbent of the Offeror to provide sufficient technical documentation in order for the Government to make an adequate assessment of the Offeror’s staffing plan.
34. If an 8(a) company were to team with another company on this solicitation, will the Government accept a separately mailed Section I, Price Quote from each company?
No, it must be included with official solicitation package.
35. If an 8(a) company were to team with another company on this solicitation, will the Government accept one Past Performance Questionnaire per company?  Or will the Government require two from each company?
Please see response to question 7.
36. Is teaming with another small business that is not a 8(a) business allowed on the contract.
Joint Venturing (Teaming) with another SB not an 8(a) is allowed however, they must meet the size standard for the procurement in accordance with 13 CFR 121.103(h)(3). 
37. Is the historical workload data provided in each of the PWS areas currently being performed on the existing contract? Or, are there increases/decreases to any of the workload numbers provided in this current PWS? If there are changes, in what areas.
The historical workload data is based on work currently being performed on existing contract.
38. Is one performance survey from the prime's customer and one performance survey from the teaming partner's customer acceptable.
Yes, please see response to question 7.
39. Will the "Labor Category Table" excluded from the 10 page limit for the Staffing Plan. 
No. The page limit has been increased, please see response to question 20.
40. Please provide the Past Performance Survey as a separate word document.
The past performance survey has been attached as a Word document.
41. Is the Government looking for only the past performance surveys, or are we required to also give past/current performance details in our proposal. If past performance is to be submitted in the proposal, we kindly request that the government consider increasing the page limit.
The Government is requiring Offerors’ customers to submit past performance surveys. Do not include past performance in your quote.
42. To ensure that Contractors comply with the relevant provisions of the Service Contract Act, could the Government please provide the anniversary dates of all “Service Contract Act” employees currently on the contract?
Please see response to question 4.
43. Will the Government perform an analysis to determine that all bidders have properly proposed the SCA required occupation codes and fringe benefits (e.g. holiday pay, vacation pay, and health and welfare), to ensure bidders understand the SCA and have proposed a price that is sufficient to cover the mandatory pay and benefits required under the SCA.
Yes. This information will be verified against the rate tables Offeror’s shall submit with their price quote as required under FAR Clause 52.212-1.
44. Should the unburdened labor rates include the $4.02 for health and welfare?
The Government cannot provide guidance of what should be included in the unburdened or burdened labor rates.
45. Are all positions on the contract currently filled. If no, please advise the areas where the positions are vacant.
Please see response to question 11.
46. Please advise if the government has mandated the contractor to pay any additional amount for shift differential, weekend allowance etc. in addition to the wage rate specified under the Service Contract Act.
Yes.
47. Please provide the scheduling breakdown for Area VIII and Area IX.
The Offeror shall develop personnel work schedules to ensure all tasks described in the PWS are performed.
48. When will the base period of performance start?
16 April 2015
49. Will the Government consider making this a multi-year award? 
No.
50. Does the Government intend to include transition requirements in the final RFP? Will the Government add a CLIN for transition?
No.
51. PWS 3.1.4 States “Historically, the Gastroenterology Department (PWS Section 3.1.1) has had 2 workstation for administrative support”. Does the 2 workstations referenced for the Gastroenterology Department include the “Lead, Gastroenterology Department” referenced in PWS 3.1.2?
Yes.
52. PWS 3.1.4 States “Historically, the Social Work Department (PWS Section 3.1.2) has had 1 workstation for administrative support”. Please verify that PWS Section 3.1.3 should be the reference.
Corrected to read PWS Section 3.1.3
54. Is parking available on-site at the place of performance for our staff?  If parking is not available, will the government reimburse for parking and/or public transportation cost?
Yes parking is available on-site at the place of performance. No, the Government will not reimburse for parking and/or public transportation cost.
55. It appears that the historical support levels are provided within the PWS by quantifying the number of physical work stations.  Do these workstation support shift work?  Which workstations (identified by PWS section) support more than one FTE?  Are the positions identified with overtime hours, the only positions where work at the single workstation has historically exceeded 1 FTE?
The Offeror shall develop personnel work schedules to ensure all tasks described in the PWS are performed. It is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS.
56. It appears the pricing volume request the offeror to specify the applicable SCA Labor Categories.   Can contracting specify the local WD Schedule and revision applicable to place of performance?  (Please Confirm: SCA WAGE DETERMINATION WD 05-2103 (Rev.-14) as first posted on www.wdol.gov on 08/05/2014)
Please see response to question 3.
57. Can the Government please define “uninterrupted services?”  What is the process when an employee is out for vacation or sick? At what point during the such absence is the contractor required to provide a replacement worker?
Awardee (Contractor) shall ensure tasks in PWS are being completed without a break in service, even when the employee is out on sick leave and/or vacation. This will be the Awardee’s (Contractor) responsibility to determine how they will continue services in the absence of employee.
58. Could Government please clarify the request in considering overtime as part of pricing structure if this is a Firm Fixed Price Contract?
Some areas require additional hours, outside of normal working hours. Please account for this is your firm fixed price quote.
59. If teaming with a subcontractor, will the subcontractor past performance be considered; and will the subcontractor past performance be evaluated?
Please see response to question 7.
60. Can you disclose how long these services have been contracted?
One year.
61. Do you have a timeline for award of this contract?
Anticipate award before April 1.
62. Regarding Section 19.0, can the Government provide the process for obtaining a local agency check and local credit check, and what is the timeline?
That's all part of NACLC (National Agency Check with Local Agency Check and
Credit Check) process. OPM will complete the process and it will take 3-5
months. 
63. Can the government clarify who performs the fingerprinting process?
The awardee will submit fingerprints and any other security paperwork to the Contracting Officer’s Representative (COR) and the COR will forward all required documentation to the Security Department at WRNMMC.
64. Will the Government accept CPARs in lieu of Past Performance Surveys/Questionnaires?  
No.
65. How many current incumbent contractors are in place in all of the Job Categories outlined in the PWS?
It is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS.
66. 52.222-42 Statement of Equivalent Rates For Federal Hires (May 2014): In compliance with the Service Contract Labor Standards statute and the regulations of the Secretary of Labor (29 CFR part 4), this clause identifies the classes of service employees expected to be employed under the contract and states the wages and fringe benefits payable to each if they were employed by the contracting agency subject to the provisions of 5 U.S.C. 5341 or 5332.  
Area III identifies the position Quality Control Inspector. This position is not part of the provided SCA Wage Determination #2005-2103. Please clarify.
Please see response to question 23.
67. The Service Contract Act is applicable to this requirement.  Are all staff positions also covered by Executive Order (EO) 13495 “Displacement of Qualified Workers Under Service Contracts”?
Yes.
68. FAR 52.222.17 Non-displacement of Qualified Workers subparagraph (b) “The Contractor and its subcontractors shall, except as otherwise provided herein, in good faith offer those service employees employed under the predecessor contract whose employment will be terminated as a result of award of this contract or the expiration of the contract under which the service employees were hired, a right of first refusal of employment under this contract in positions for which the service employees are qualified”.  
Will the government provide a listing of current employees (names, and contact information) for work station Areas I through XI in order that good faith bona fide offers can be made to each current employee by the awarded Contractor?
Please see response to question 4.
69. Vacation:  This is a diverse contract offering with many SCA positions who may have different vacation benefits due to longevity of service.  Will the Government provide the Offerors a list of current employees that includes the vacation benefit earned by each employee?  
Please see response to question 4.
70. Is the incumbent required to assist with transitioning duties to the incoming contractor?
No, but communication will occur between the COR and the awardee.
71. Section I Price Quote:  Can the Offeror adapt and submit the Rate Table format for each Area/CLIN into a Microsoft 2010 compatible Excel Spreadsheet format?  An Excel Spreadsheet format would help ensure uniform Price Quote reporting and an make pricing easier for the Government to evaluate.
Yes. 
72. Section I Price Quote:  The Offerors pricing detail is being provided in the Rate Tables.  Is it acceptable for the Offeror to only report the total firm fixed price on form SF 1449?
Yes.
73. Section I Price Quote:  Does the Government want to see how the $4.02/hour Health & Welfare Fringe Benefit is allocated in the Offerors Price Quote? 
Please see response to question 44.
74. Will the government be providing a Cost Build Up Template which outlines how the Offerors final Bill rate was determined?
No. Contract type will be firm fixed price.
75. Factor 2  Past Performance:  The Offeror must submit two (2) relevant Past Performance Surveys within the last three (3) years.  Is it also mandatory that the Contractor’s Past Performance be recorded in the Government’s Past Performance Retrieval System (PPIRS)?
No.
76. Factor 2  Past Performance Surveys:  If the Offeror submits more than then two (2) Past Performance Surveys will the additional PPS be evaluated by the Government?
No.
77. Factor 2  Past Performance Surveys: If there is a teaming arrangement, must the Past Performance be submitted for the Prime only or will the Government also evaluate Past Performance of the subcontractor(s)? 
Please see response to question 7.
78. If Past Performance Information from subcontractors is allowable, would you like Subcontractor consent forms?
No.
78. Section II Staffing Plan:  Can the Offeror adapt and submit the Labor Category Table for each area into a Microsoft 2010 compatible Excel Spreadsheet format?  
Yes.
79. Section II Staffing Plan:  Is the Offeror required to provide a Program Manager in its Staffing Plan?
No.
80. Section II Staffing Plan:  Is the Offeror required to provide an Alternate Program Manager in its Staffing Plan?
No.
81. Section 27.1 Management/Quality Control Plan:  Is there a page limit and font point and style for the Management/Quality Control Plan?   If there are page limits, do they apply to tables, organizational charts, etc.?
No.
82. This is currently an SCA contract, has it always been an SCA contract and if not, when did it become an SCA contract?
Yes, the previous contract was an SCA contract; therefore the follow-on will be an SCA contract.
83. As stated in Section 9.0, Page 64, “WORK HOURS”, prior to the Contractor working overtime, does it require prior approval from the CO/KO, COR, or TM?
The Designated Government Representative may adjust hours or workdays as required due to operational commitments and/or workload, support services may involve any work that requires overtime or shift differential pay. Additional hours outside of normal work schedule require the prior approval of the ISSOP Director.
84. Is the Quality Control Inspector Position listed in paragraph 3.3.21 currently considered an SCA Wage Determination position and if so what position has it been historically mapped against?
Please see response to question 23.
85. Has the PWS been changed since 2010? 
Yes.
86. The RFQ indicates that there are currently 92 positions.   Have there always been 92 positions, or 85 FTE and 7 PTE on this contract? If not, how many full time equivalents and part time equivalents were there in 2013? 2012? 2011? 2010?
Yes, however it is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS. 
87. There are 7 part-time incumbents on this contract. Will the government provide the number of hours per week that each of these part-time incumbents currently work?
The Offeror shall develop personnel work schedules to ensure all tasks described in the PWS are performed.
88. If awarded this contract, are we required to offer all 92 incumbent providers a position?
Yes, in accordance with FAR 52.222-17.
89. The Government’s response to Question 15 on the Q&A is the following: “Securities minimum investigation requirements are NACLC or ANACI. Currently it takes 30 - 45 days from when initial package is submitted to Security.  This makes the person eligible for a CAC. Final adjudications 3 - 6 months or longer.” Can a provider begin working upon receiving their CAC or will providers be required to wait until final adjudication to begin working?
Yes, upon-in-process and issued a CAC, the Contractor employee may start working. When final adjudication is returned with unfavorable results, the Contractor employee will be terminated.
90. Why is the incumbent ineligible to re-compete?
They may no longer compete as an 8(a) company.
91. “All contractors, working within DoN Spaces must be entered into the Joint Personnel Adjudication System (JPAS), and then owned by their contracting company facility security officer (FSO). The receiving command Security Manager will then service those individuals in JPAS for tracking and monitoring of their investigation status.” As Cleared contractors, we are not authorized to hold un-cleared personnel in JPAS.  What documentation will be needed for access and processing by the Government?
Awardee (Contractor) will be required to submit the following documents to the Government for processing:
2- FD 258 (Finger print cards)
-  Copy of proof of citizenship and or
-  Copy of valid US passport
-  OF 306 (Declaration of Federal Employment)
92. Are there specific immunization requirements for each employee to work at the contract location?
No, only the annual flu shoot will be mandatory for ALL employees, to include contractor’s employees.
93. Does Area VII responsibilities include overall program management?
It is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS. Area VII is for Healthcare Operations, requirements do no suggest overall program management.
94. Are there any additional requirements for leave to be provided, such as sick time, that are outside the specified Service Contract Act vacation and holiday benefits?
No.
95. Will there be interim access allowed for any “new hire” employees during the security clearance process outlined in Section 19 of the Performance Work Statement?
Yes, once determined risk is acceptable; however once investigation results are returned unfavorable, not only will the employee be denied access to computer, they will be terminated. Without a CAC, they cannot provide the service requirement. All government personal computers now require a CAC.
96. FAR Clause 52.212-1 paragraph (g); which states “The Government may reject any or all offers if such action is in the public interest; accept other than the lowest offer; and waive informalities and minor irregularities in offers received.” contradict FAR Clause 52.212-2 paragraph (a) which states “Award will be made directly to the 8(a) firm whose quote conforming to the solicitation is the lowest price technically acceptable.”   Will the government make its award to the lowest price technically acceptable offer?
The two statements are not contradictory. To be considered technically acceptable, Offeror’s quote must receive a rating of “acceptable” for each non-price factor; which means if you are the lowest price and you are technically unacceptable the Contracting Officer can accept the Offeror with the next lowest price, who is technically acceptable.
97. The government’s instructions do not mention a requirement for Offeror’s to provide the government information on organizations they expect to provide completed Past Performance Surveys related to this solicitation. Does the government want Offerors to provide the government such information as part of its quotes? If the answer is yes, where and in what format does the government request Offerors provide that information?
No.
98. In Section II: Staffing Plan under FAR Clause 52.212-1, what does the government mean by the phrase “…an individual contracted employee’s name…” ?
Do not provide resumes or names of prospective employees your company is proposing to perform the tasks in the PWS.
99. Since the draft solicitation does not direct or request Offeror’s to propose personnel (and specifically states as noted in Reference 4 “…QUOTES RECEIVED THAT STATE AN INDIVIDUAL CONTRACTED EMPLOYEE’S NAME OR RESUME AS PART OF THE STAFFING PLAN WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED…”) what specific criteria will the government use to evaluate the proposed staffing plan provides “…information that leaves little doubt to the Government that the Contractor has proposed personnel with the knowledge and skills to provide uninterrupted service during the period of performance…?”
The Staffing Plan shall identify the labor mix and level of effort (labor category and number of personnel) that meets and can accomplish the requirements set forth in the PWS. The proposed labor categories will be evaluated to determine sufficiency in knowledge and skills required to successfully complete the tasking. For those categories that fall within the scope of the Service Contract Act the labor categories will be evaluated utilizing the current Department of Labor Service Contract Act (SCA) Directory of Occupations.
100. Since this is a firm-fixed price quote, will the government please define “part-time” as it relates to the number of personnel for the General Clerk III (Section 3.9.1) position (e.g., in terms of labor hours per year per person, percentage of an FTE for each of the seven “personnel” part-time positions or some other unit of measurement)?
The Government can’t provide this information, as it is the Offeror's sole responsibility to determine appropriate resources needed to accomplish work required by the PWS. 
101. Under the Resource Tool section (pages 93-86), there is historical data that shows in Area III, the incumbent is using the Quality Control Inspector (Section 3.3.21).  However, this position is not included in the Wage Determination provided in the solicitation.  Will the Government request that this position be incorporated into the Wage Determination so all offerors have access to the same WD requirement for pricing?
Please see response for question 23.
[bookmark: _GoBack]102. Will an offeror be penalized if a customer is non-responsive, but was provided the survey in a timely fashion?
No.



